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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Sasan Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sasan Power Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit, its other comprehensive
loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report and its annexures, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income/loss,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors (i)
in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, except for matter stated in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under S
133 of the Act. :
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended).

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on our audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the s
ea;:%;r““”f

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) of 2(i)(iv) above contain any n ZA
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v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test check, the Company has used accounting
Softwares for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March 31, 2025 which
have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in software at the application level,
further audit trail has been enabled at the database level except at Data Definition Language
& Data Manipulation Language to log any direct data changes to the database in accounting
software SAP for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Further, during the course of audit, where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and
operated for the accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company
as per the statutory requirements for record retention except for the database level which has
been enabled from May 25, 2024.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W100593

.

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN: 25161851BMOGBC6163
Date: May 07, 2025

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “A” To the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report in the Independent Auditors Reports of even date to the members of Sasan Power
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2025.

i In respect of its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(B) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of
three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and
equipment, were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us by the
Management, the Company during the year has not revalued its Property Plant and Equipment
(including rights of use assets) or intangible assets. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(i)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information, explanation and representation given to us by the Management,
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the
Management of the Company has conducted physical verification of its inventories at regular
intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of records examined by us,
the value of discrepancies noticed on physical verification by the management did not exceed
10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees from
banks on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements (net
current assets) for the quarter ended June 30, 2024, September 30, 2024, December 31, 2024
and March 31, 2025 filed by the Company with such banks amounting to Rs. 1,32,962 lakhs,
Rs. 1,26,764 lakhs, Rs. 1,39,946 lakhs and Rs. 1,03,909 lakhs respectively, are not in
agreement with the books of account whose balance of net current assets were Rs. 1,35,910
lakhs, Rs. 1,26,085 lakhs, Rs. 1,40,998 lakhs and Rs. 1,09,291 lakhs respectively. An
appropriate explanation / reconciliation of the (excess)/short amounting to Rs. (2,948) lakhs
for quarter ended June 30, 2024, Rs. 679 lakhs for the quarter ended September 30, 2024 and _____
Rs. (1,052) lakhs for the quarter ended December 31, 2024 was provided by the C ompa%ﬁﬁr}i\ D. 8§43
the ASM auditor appointed by the lead lender who in turn submitted the same with t &,ﬂ'dr :
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lender. The reconciliation for the quarter ended March 31, 2025 amounting to Rs. (5,382)
lakhs, is pending submission to the lead lender. { Refer Note 3.16(a) }

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, not made any investments or provided any guarantees or given
security and has not granted any advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties cover in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under Section 185 of the Act or
given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such persons and has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respect of investments, loans,
guarantee or security given, to the extent as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of sale of
electricity where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been prepared and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident Fund, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax,
Duty of Customs and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities except in the case of Electricity duty, Energy Development Cess, Royalty, Forest
Transit Fees and Contribution to District Mineral Fund, Madhya Pradesh Gramin
Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam (MPGATSVA) and National Mineral
Exploration Trust Charges (NMET) wherein the dues were outstanding for a period of more
than six months which has been paid in the month of March 2025 (Refer Note 25). As
explained to us and records of the Company examined by us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of Duty of Excise, Service tax, Value added tax, Sales tax and Employee’s
State Insurance.

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues as at
March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

Continuation sheet...
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, details of statutory dues referred to in clause vii (a) above, which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2025 on account of dispute is given below:

Name of the statute | Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
Dues (Rs. in which it dispute is pending
Lakhs) relates
Income Tax Act, | Income tax 32*% | AY 2008-09 | Hon’ble Supreme
1961 Court

*Includes Rs.16 Lakhs paid under protest.

viii. According to information and explanation given to us and representation given by the
Management, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) Based on the examination of records and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or payment of interest to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
banks, financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) 1n our opinion and information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by us, the
Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence reporting under
clause 3(ix)(e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xx. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
during the year has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xi. (a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub- QE!L.tiO[H (3
section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed ui
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. |

\ — ,4'-
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(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints have been
received by the Company during the year.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiii. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors,
and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company.

xv. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanation
given to us by the Management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India.

(d) As represented by the management, the Group does not have any Core Investment Company
as part of the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. Based on the examination of records, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year 2024-25 and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xvii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xviii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any matepjaf—
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeti :
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period £one
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year from the balance sheet date. We, howeyver, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

xix. (a) Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us by the Company, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there were
no unspent amount that were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

(b) Based on the examination of records of the Company, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in respect of ongoing projects there were no unspent amount that
were required to be transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section
6 of section 135 of the Act.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W100593

1R

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN: 25161851BMOGBC6163

Date: May 07, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2025)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note standard issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W/W100593

e

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851
UDIN: 25161851BMOGBC6163

Date: May 07, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Sasan Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3.1 19,63,841 20,46,964
Capital work-in-progress 3.2 1,517 33
Intangible assets 33 2,048 2,160
Financial assets 3.4
Margin Money deposits 3.4(a) 2,502 3,064
Other financial assets 3.4(b) 66 283
Other non-current assets 3.5 1,961 44,011
Non-current tax assets 3.6 869 1,225
19,72,804 20,97,740
Current assets
Inventories 3.7 60,839 64,401
Finanicial assets 3.8
Investmrents 3.8(a) - 3,657
Trade receiveoles 3.8(b) 72,05C 1,04,568
Cash and cash equivalents 3.8(c) 10,776 13.748
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.8(d) 4,649 6,850
Other financial assets 3.8(e) 29,144 3,218
Other current assets 39 6,645 4,371
1,684,213 2,00,814
Total 21,57,017 22,98,£54
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 3.10 4,32,737 4,32,727
Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature 3.1 2,48,133 23,579
Reserves and surplus & Other Reserve 3.12 3,58,507 3,57,270
10,39,387 8,13,586
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities 3.13
Borrowings 3.13(a) 7,14,162 7,45.010
Provisions 3.14 7,214 6,368
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3.14(a) 36,459 27,426
Other non-current liabilities 3.15 1,18,195 1,22,411
8,76,030 9,01,215
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 3.16
Borrowings 3.16(a) 1,49,647 2,93,599
Trade payables 3.16(b)
Totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 833 1,132
Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 16,014 23,490
Other financial liabilities 3.16(c) 63,883 1,21,036
Other current liabilities 3.17 10,578 1,43,959
Provisions 3.18 645 537
2,41,600 5,83,753
Total 21,57,017 22,98.554
Material accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements 1to 28

The accompanying inotes are an integral part of these financial stalements.
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Sasan Power Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars h:‘fte Year ended Year ended
o March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from Operations 3.19 4,47,538 4,59,168
Other Income 3.20 41,214 13,135
Total Income 4,88,752 4,72,303
Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed (including cost of coal excavation) 3.21 1,80,985 1,78,789
Employee benefits expense 3.22 11,365 10,615
Finance costs 3.23 1,41,323 1,46,930
Depreciation and amortization expense 31 54,083 54,750
Other expenses 3.24 90,483 79,156
Total expenses 4,78,239 4,70,240
Profit/(Loss) before tax 10,513 2,063
Income tax expense
Current tax . a
Deferred tax 13 9,033 19,895
Profit/(Loss) for the year (A) 1,480 (17,832)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (net of tax) (243) (74)
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year (B) (243) (74)
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year (A+B) 1,237 (17,906)
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10
Basic (Rupees) 0.0342 (0.4121)
Diluted (Rupees) 0.0339 (0.4121)
Material accounting policies 2
Notes to financial statements 1to 28

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

Rupees in lakhs

Parliculars

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

{A) Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax
Adjustments for :

Gain arising on mutual fund investment mandatorily measured at fair value
Gain arising on sale of Investment

(Gain)/ Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation (net)

Government Grants

Depreciation/Amortisation (including depreciation on mining equipments)
Finance Costs including (gain)/ loss on derivatives

Interest Income on Bank Deposits

Loss on discard/disposal of property, plant and equipment

Provision for Employees Benefits

Asset/Advances written off

Liabilities Written Back

Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Adjustment for :

(Increase) / decrease in other financial assets and other assets

(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) / decrease in inventories

Increase / (decrease) in other financial liabilities, other liabilities & Provisions (Refer
Note 26)

Increase / (decrease) in non-current liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in trade payables

Income Taxes (paid)/refund (net)

Net cash from operating activities

{B) Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities

(Purchase)/ Proceeds from PPE,Intangible assets (including capital work-in-progress and capital adva
Sale / (purchase) of current investments (non trade) (net)

Redemption of margin money/ fixed deposit & other bank balances

Interest received

Net cash (used in)/ investing activities
(C) Cash flow (used in)/from financing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings

Inter corporate deposit (Equity in Nature} received
Interest and finance charges paid

Proceeds / (Repayment) from Short term borrowings - Net

Net cash from financing activities
Net (Decrease) / Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year
Bank balances

- in current accounts

- in fixed deposits / Margin Money

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year
Bank balances

- in current accounts

- in fixed deposits / Margin Money

10,513 2,063
- (246)
(265) -

49 (1,102)
(4,206) (4,206)
72,719 72,479

1,41,323 1,46,930
(1,472) (972)

1 @

312 413
15,462 17
(17,790) (2,930)
2,16,646 2,12,446

(73) 2,789

32,511 (22,533)
3,462 3,495
(1,40,651) 39,571
(2,139) {6,173)
1,09,756 2,29,505
355 (165)
1,10,111 2,29,430
18,206 6,312
3,922 -
2,763 813
869 853
25,760 7,977
(2,42,192) (1,16,474)
2,24,563 .
(1,10,653) (1,24,132)
(10,558) 3,112
(1,38,840) (2,37,494)
(2,969) (87)
9,918 10,606
3,830 3,229
3,665 9,918
7,13 3,830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Notes :

1. The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method d as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.

2. @ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by lhe company //Fw-fot. f,




Sasan Power Limited

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

3. Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind AS 7 - Statement of cash flows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance

- Non Current 7,45,010 9,77,403
- Current 2,37,743 1,15,850
Stat Dues Reclassification as borrowing 70,200 -
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 1,142 1,472
Repaid During the year (2,42,192) (1,16,474)
Foreign Exchange Adjustment 6,608 4,501
Closing Balance 8,18,511 9,82,753
- Non Current 7,414,162 7,45,010
- Current 1,04,349 2,37,743
Current Borrowings
Opening Balance 55,856 52,744
(Repiad) / Availed during the year(Net) (10,558) 3,112
Closing Balance 45,298 55,856
Interest Accrued on Borrowings
Opening Balance 2,750 2,938
Interest charge as per statement of Profit & Loss (Excluding Interest
on delayed payment of Statutory dues and unwinding of discount on
mine closure provision ) 1,11,456 1,25.416
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest (1,142) (1.472)
Interest paid to lenders 1,10,653 1,24,132
Interest Accrued-Closing Balance 2,411 2,750
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

1)

2)

General information

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up an Ultra Mega
Power project of 3,960 Mega Watt (MW) (6x660 MW) at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered into a power
purchase agreement (PPA) with 14 procurers located in 7 States, based on which the generated power is sold. The project
has been allotted captive coal blocks to meet its fuel requirements.

The Company is a public limited company in India and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is located at Ground Floor, Reliance Centre,19, Walchand
Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 07, 2025.

Material accounting policies, critical accounting estimates and judgments:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and Material accounting policies

The material accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act") as amended from time to time. The policies set out below have been consistently applied during
the years presented.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:
< Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
* Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

e Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

Classification of current and non-current

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with separate
reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12
months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be settled during the
normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the financial year. There is no
unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. The deferred
tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

ass

o




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(b) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) :

Freehold land is carried at cost. All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable
taxes, duties, trade discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of
PPE comprises of its purchase price, capitalized borrowing costs and adjustment arising for exchange rate variations
attributable to the assets (Refer note 2.1(p) below), including any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to
their working condition for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the year in which they are incurred.

Spare parts are recognized when they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment, otherwise, such items are
classified as inventory.

All project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, pre-
operative expenditure incidental / directly attributable to construction of project, borrowing cost, construction stores,
revenues and direct operational expenses related to the units of power generated in the interim period, which are not
ready for their intended use, pending capitalization, are disclosed as Capital Work-in-Progress. Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of PPE is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation:

The Company has determined its depreciation method for each significant component considering various factors
including consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment of expected repairs and
maintenance cost etc. Based on the said assessment, depreciation on certain major assets of power plant comprising
of Boiler Turbine and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants and Coal Handling
Plants been determined as WDV method and for the balance assets including coal mine assets, straight line method
has been determined as the appropriate method. Depreciation on addition to PPE is calculated prorata basis. PPE is
derecognized if asset is sold or discarded. Depreciation is calculated using straight line method (SLM) on the
respective assets as mentioned above to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful
lives.

The company has carried out technical analysis for assets of both Power Plant and Coal Mines. Pursuant to the
technical analysis, from April 01, 2021 the Company has adopted SLM method of depreciation for all its assets of both
power plant and coal mines.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

Useful lives considered for the purpose of depreciation is as follows:

Particulars Useful lives
Buildings 60 years
Temporary structure 3 years

Plant and Machinery - Power Plant related assets comprising of Boiler Turbine
and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants 3 to 40 years
and Coal Handling Plants

Plant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
Motor Vehicles 3to 5 years
Office equipments 3to 5 years
Computers 3 to 6 years

The useful lives considered are based on useful life of the assets prescribed under Part C of Schedule |l to the Act,
except in respect of Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments where the useful lives determined are
based on internal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's expert which are higher than those
specified by Schedule Il to “the Act”, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The residual values are not
more than 5% of the original cost of asset. Tyres are amortized on the basis of Hourly Machine Rate (HMR).

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of possession or execution of lease deed,
whichever is earlier, except leasehold land for coal mining, which is amortised over the period of mining rights.

Freehold land acquired for coal mining is amortised over the period of mining rights, considering that the same cannot
be put to any other purpose other than mining.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

(c) Mining properties under tangible assets:

Overburden removal costs:

Removal of overburden and other waste material, referred to as “Stripping Activity”, is necessary to extract the coal
reserves in case of open pit mining operations. The stripping ratio, as approved by the regulatory authority, for the life
of the mine is obtained by dividing the estimated quantity of overburden by the estimated quantity of mineable coal
reserve to be extracted over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted
for prospectively.

The overburden removal costs are included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and amortised
based on stripping ratio on the quantity of coal excavated. Overburden removal cost includes cost of explosive,
spares,fuel and power related to equipments, direct labour, other direct expenditure and appropriate portion of variable
and fixed overhead expenditure.

Mine closure obligation:

The liability to meet the obligation of mine closure has been measured at the present value of the management’s best
estimate based on the mine closure plan in the proportion of total area exploited to the total area of the mine as a
whole. These costs are updated annually during the life of the mine to reflect the developments in mining activities.

The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as interest expense.

R
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(@)

(e)

®

(9)

The mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Mine development expenditure:

Expenditure incurred on development of coal mine is grouped under Capital Work-in-Progress till the coal mine is
ready for its intended use. Once the mine is ready for its intended use, such mine development expenditure is
capitalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment.

Mine development expenditure is amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.
Intangible assets:

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “intangible assets under development”.

Mining right represents directly attributable cost (other than the land cost) incurred for obtaining the mining rights
for a period of thirty years.

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Mining rights are amortised on a straight line basis over the period of 30 years i.e. the period over which the
Company has right to carry out mining activities.

Impairment of non-financial assets :

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Lease

The Company is the lessee

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve
months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease.
Inventories :

Inventories of tools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average cost,

which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location and
condition, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(h)

(i)

In case of coal stock, the measured stock is based on a verification process adopted and the variation between
measured stock and book stock is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables :

A receivable represents the Company'’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the
passage of time is required before payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instruments of another entity.

Investments and other financial assets

Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

» those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and
¢ those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures financial assets at its fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed out
in statement of profit & loss, however, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
are measured at transaction price.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortised cost is recognized in statement of profit & loss when the asset is derecognized or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate
method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When
the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is reclassified from
other equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gains / (losses). Interest income from these financial assets
is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a
investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in Statement of profit
or loss in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

iii. Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried
at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its trade receivables
based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any
other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

iv. Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired, or

o the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows of the financial assets or

¢ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity
has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not
derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

V. Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
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1)

(k)

U]

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis/accrual basis.
Dividend

Dividends are recognized in profit only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company
or the counterparty.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Further net losses arising on settlement and fair
value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost and net gain arising on settlement and fair value
change on derivative contracts are classified to other income.

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(m) Financial liabilities:

i. Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

iii. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of

transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs.
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the

fee is capitalized as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payables: These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment
is due within one year or less otherwise, they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred
to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in statement of profit & loss as other gains/ (losses).

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit & loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-
term loan arrangement on or befare the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable
on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach.

(n) Borrowing costs

(o)

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is present or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management'’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
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Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as
contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(p) Foreign currency transaction:

i. Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

ii. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

(i) All exchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were initially recorded are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Ind AS 101 to continue the policy adopted
in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein foreign exchange differences on account
of depreciable asset, are adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be depreciated over the balance
life of asset.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

(q) Revenue from contract with customers:

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured at transaction price (net of
variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below. The Company
bases its estimate on historical results, taking into consideration the type of transactions and specifics of each
arrangement.

i) Sale of energy
Revenue from sale of energy including unbilled revenue is recognized when it is measurable and there is reasonable
certainty for collection, in accordance with the tariff provided in the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and
considering the petitions filed with regulatory authorities for change in tariff as per the terms of PPA.

ii) Late payment surcharge
The surcharge on late payment / overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to measurement or collectability exists.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(r) Employee benefits :
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value
of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result
of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settliement
is expected to occur.

Post employment benefits

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligation

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and
loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident Fund: The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per
local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee
benefit expense when they accrue or services are received. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation: Certain employees of the company are participants in a defined contribution plan wherein, the
company has no further obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contribution which are contributed to a trust fund.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(s)

(t)

(u)

V)

Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred income and credited to statement of profit and loss in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those
assets is recognized.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share are the net
profit or loss for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all years
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares, if any except when results will be anti-dilutive.
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(w)

(x)

(v)

Statement of Cash Flow:

The statement of Cash flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

Segment Reporting:

The Operating segments has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations. Operating segment is reported in the manner
evaluated by Board considered as Chief Operating Decision-Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”.

Recent accounting pronouncement:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendment to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA
has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback
transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements
based on its evaluation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

(a)

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are as
under:

Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Coal Mine Assets

The Company has independently estimated the useful life and method of depreciation of power plant and coal mine
assets considering factors such as consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment
of expected repairs and maintenance cost etc. In actual, the estimate considered for above factors could be different.
When the useful lives differ from the original estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust the estimated useful life
accordingly. It is possible that the estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes
within the next financial period and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and
equipment. (Refer note 2.1(b)

(b) Stripping ratio for coal mining

(c)

Significant estimate is involved in case of open pit mining operations for estimating quantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be extracted over the life of the mine, based on which stripping ratio is determined.
This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. The Company has considered
the stripping ratio based on the coal mine plan approved by the regulator {(Refer note 2.1(c)}.

Income taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the uitimate tax determination is uncertain and would get finalized
on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made. (Refer note 13)
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(d)

(e)

U]

(9)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assets and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is required
to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax bases. Assumptions
made include the expectation of future operating performance that will be consistent with historical levels of operating
results, recoverability periods for tax loss carry forwards will not change, and that existing tax laws and rates will
remain unchanged into foreseeable future. (Refer note 13).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and equipment
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount of Property, plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves
management estimates on anticipated efficiency of the plant, fuel availability at economical rates, economic and
regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the
above-mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement. In estimating the
fair value, the management has engaged third party to perform the valuations.

Mine closure obligation

Provision is made for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining sites as soon as the obligation to
incur such costs arises. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of extractive industries and they are normally
incurred at the end of the life of the mine. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closure plans and the estimated
discounted costs of dismantling and removing these facilities and the costs of restoration are capitalized when incurred
reflecting the Company’s obligations at that time. The provision for decommissioning assets is based on the current
estimate of the costs for removing and decommissioning production facilities, the forecast timing of settlement of
decommissioning liabilities and the appropriate discount rate.
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.2 Capital Work-in-progress (Refer Note 8)

Rupees in lakhs
1 JAdi 4 e

Rartioulars ReatApid 012024 || Ty icc tho Yanr ;glrus(ed Biarch 31,2025
Assets Under Conslruction 33 1,504 20 1,517
Total a3 1,504 20 1.517
Prevlous Year 207 6,912 7.086 33
Ageing as at March 31, 2025

Rupees in lakhs
Partlculars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years  |Total
Prolects in progress 1.504 @ 10 3 1,517
Projects temporarily suspended - - =
Total 1,504 - 10 3 1.517
Ageing as at March 31, 2024

Rupees in lakhs
Partlcufars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years  |Total
Projects in progress - 10 - 23 33
Projects temporarily suspended - £ s =
Total - 10 - 23 33

Note: The Company does not have any capital work in progress whose complelion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan

@ Amounl is below rounding off norms adopted by the company

3.2 (a) Mining Propertles - Overburden Excavatlon expense:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2025

Fuel Consumed

Stores and Spares consumed
Employee Benefit expenses
-Salaries and other cosls
-Contribution to provident fund and other funds (Refer Note 7)
-Leave encashment
Depriciation on mining assels
Mine developmenl charges
Repair & Maninlenance

-Plant & Equipmenl

-Building

-Others

Legal and Professional Charges
Olher expenses

Less: Transfer lo Mining properties

Total

19,013
29,871

6,186
198

41
15,425

2,517
76,390
(76,390)

Year Ended
March 31, 2024

31,164
29,545

4,899
17

6
16,576
53

3,705
3

151

4

3,331
89,554
(89,554)

Balance at the end of the year
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.3 Intangible assets (Refer Note 8)
Rupees in lakhs

. Computer Mining
Particulars software rights Total
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 93 3,102 3,195
Additions . - -
Adjustments = = -
Disposals - - =
Balance as at Mar 31, 2024 93 3,102 3,195
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2023 38 885 923
Amortisation charge during the year 1 111 112
Disposals - * L
Balance as at Mar 31, 2024 39 996 1,035
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2024 93 3,102 3,195
Additions = * -
Adjustments - - u
Disposals = - ®
Balance as at Mar 31, 2025 93 3,102 3,195
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2024 39 996 1,035
Amortisation charge during the year 1 111 112
Disposals = - =
Balance as at Mar 31, 2025 40 1,107 1,147
Net carrying amount
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2024 54 2,106 2,160
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2025 53 1,995 2,048

Notes:
1. Intangible assets are other than internally generated.
2. Refer note 2.1 (d)




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.4 Non-current financial assets
3.4(a) Margin money deposits (Refer Note 8)

Margin money deposits / Fixed Deposits
(Pledged for availing letter of credit facilities,bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.4(b) Other financial assets (Refer Note 8)
Security Deposits

3.5 Other non-current assets (Refer Note 8)
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Capital advances ( Refer Note 9)

3.6 Non Current Tax Assets (Refer Note 8)
Tax deducted at source

3.7 Inventories (Refer Note 8)
(Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Fuel
Stores and spares
(As Certified by Management)

3.8 Current financial assets

3.8(a) Investments - Non Trade (Refer Note 8)
Investments in Mutual Funds (Fair value through profit and loss)
Quoted

Indiabulls liquid fund - Direct Growth
[Number of units Nil (March 31, 2024 : 103,205) face value of Rs. 1000 each]

Nippon india Corporate Bond Fund-Direct Growth
[Number of units Nil (March 31, 2024 : 1,41,848) face value of Rs. 10 each]

JM Liquidity Fund Direct - Growth Option
[Number of units Nil (March 31, 2024 : 1,762,291) face value of Rs. 10 each]

Aggregate amount of quoted invesments ( market value )

(5 e )
\L { MUMBAI )%

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

2,502 3,064
2,502 3,064
66 283

66 283
1,961 44,011
1,961 44,011
869 1,225
869 1,225
10,008 13,041
50,931 51,360
60,939 64,401
- 2,414

” 80

. 1,163

5 3,657

. 3,657
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.8(c) Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 8)

Balance with banks:

-In current accounts

- Margin Money Deposits / Fixed Deposits (Original maturity of less than three months)
(Pledged for availing letter of credit facilities,bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.8(d) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 8)
Margin money deposits / Fixed Deposits
(Pledged for availing letter of credit facilities,bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.8(e) Other financial assets (Refer Note 8)
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Advances to employees

Interest accrued on Margin Money / Fixed Deposits
Derivative assets (mark to market) on derivative instruments
Other receivables (Refer Note 9)

3.9 Other current assets (Refer Note 8)
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Advance to vendors (Refer note 9)
Prepaid expenses

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

3,665 9,918
7,113 3,830
10,778 13,748
4,649 6,850
4,649 6,850
22 66
1,017 415
- 2,032
28,105 706
29,144 3,219
1,815 2,170
4,830 2,201
6,645 4,371




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
3.10 Equity share capital
Authorised
5,000,000,000 (March 31, 2024 : 5,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each
5,00,000 5,00,000
5,00,000 5,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
4,327,364,250 (March 31, 2024: 4,327,364,250) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 4,32,737 4,32,737
4,32,737 4,32,737

3.10.1 Reconciliation of number of equity shares

Balance at the beginning of the year - 4,327,364,250 (March 31,2023:
4,327,364,250) shares of Rs.10 each 4,32,737 4,32,737
Add: Issued during the year - Nil (March 31, 2024: Nil) shares of Rs.10 each

Balance at the end of the year - 4,327,364,250 (March 31, 2024: 4,327,364,250)
shares of Rs.10 each 4,32,737 4,32,737

3.10.2 Rights, preference and restriction attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entitied to one
vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

3.10.3 Equity shares held by Holding Company

Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company 4,32,737 432,737
4,327,364,250 (March 31,2024: 4,327,364,250) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully

paid up

[Out of the above, 7 (March 31, 2024:7) shares are jointly held by Reliance Power

Limited and its nominees]

4,32,737 4,32,737




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.10.3(a)

3.10.4

Shares held by promoters

Name of Promoter

As at March 31,2025

As at March 31,2024

% of Change
during the year

No of shares

% of total shares

No of shares

% of total shares

Reliance Power Limited 4.32,73.64.250 100 4,32,73,64,250 100 Nil
Total 4,32,73,64,250 100 4,32,73,64.250 100
Shares held by promoters
% of Change

Name of Promoter

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31,2023

during the year

No of shares

% of total shares

No of shares

% of total shares

Reliance Power Limited

4.32,73,64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Nil

Total

4,32,73,64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the

Company

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company

Percentage of holding in the class

Number of shares

100%
4,32,73,64,250

4,327,364,250 Equity Shares as at March 31,2025 (4,327,364,250 as at March 31,2024) held by Holding Company are

pledged.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Other equity
3.11 Instruments entirely equity in nature
Preference Shares 3,579 3,579
Inter-corporate deposits 2,44,564 20,000
2,48,143 23,579
3.11.1 Preference Shares
Authorised
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2024 : 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Rs.10 each
1,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up
35,788,750 (March 31, 2024 : 35,788,750) Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 3,579 3,579
3,679 3,579

3.11.2 Reconciliation of number of preference shares

Preference shares

Balance at the beginning of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2023: 33,788,750)
shares of Rs.10 each 3,579 3,579
Add: Issued during the year - Nil (March 31, 2024: Nil) shares of Rs.10 each

Balance at the end of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2024: 35,788,750) shares
of Rs.10 each 3,679 3,579

3.11.3 Rights, preference and restriction attached to Preference Shares and Inter corporate deposits

a) 7.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The CCRPS are non-cumulative, at coupon rate of 7.5% and has a tenure of 20 years from the date of allotment, with a conversion
option into equity shares at any time during the tenure, subject to the lender's prior written consent, including other related terms &
conditions. Upon conversion, each CCRPS shall be converted into one fully paid equity share of Rs. 10/- at a premium of Rs. 990/-. At
the end of the tenure, any outstanding CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted into equity shares. Furthermore, no interest or dividend
shall be payable on CCRPS, and the holder of CCRPS shall not initiate any recovery proceedings to recover, repay, or redeem the
CCRPS or exercise any set-off or lien rights against the Company's assets until final settlement with the lender. In the event of an
default, any amount otherwise due and payable towards CCRPS shall stand waived and shall not be recoverable.

b) Interest free Inter corporate deposit

Interest free Inter corporate deposit of Rs 20,000 lakhs, repayable to Holding Company after repayment of rupee term loan at a mutually
agreed date i.e. on or after April 1, 2036.

Interest Free Inter Corporate deposit of Rs 2,24,564 lakhs, repayable to Holding Company after repayment of rupee term loan to lender
upto 50% of surplus cashflow generated per annum.

3.11.4 Preference Shares held by Holding Company

3.11.56

Preference shares

Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company 3,579 3,579
35,788,750 (March 31, 2024 : 35,788,750) Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up

3,579 3,579

Details of shares held by Preference shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate preference shares in the Company

Preference shares

Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited -

Holding Company

Percentage of holding in the class 100%
Number of shares N 3,57,88,750

3,57,88,750 Prefrence ros as at i by\holding company are pledged.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.11.6 Movement of instruments entirely equity in nature

Preference shares

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : issued during the year
Less : reedemed during the year

Closing balance
Inter-corporate deposits

Opening balance
Add : received during the year
Less : repaid during the year

Closing balance

Total

3.12 Reserves and surplus

Securities premium
Retained earnings
Other comprehensive income/(Loss)

Total reserves and surplus

3.12.1 Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year

Balance at the end of the year

3.12.2 Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Net profit / (loss) for the year

Balance at the end of the year

3.12.3 Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
(Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligation)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

3,579 3,579
3,579 3,579
20,000 20,000
2,24,564 .
2,44,564 20,000
2,458,143 23,579
3,58,184 3,58,184
2,079 599
{1,756) (1,513)
3,58,507 3,57,270
3,58,184 3,58,184
3,58,184 3,58,184
599 18,431
1,480 (17.832)
2,079 599
(1,513) (1,439)
(243) (74)
{1,756) (1,513)
3,58,507 3,567,270

Securities premium is created to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilized in accordance with the provision of

the Companies Act, 2013,

Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income relates to remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations

tD( _
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)
Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

3.13 Non-current financial liabilities
3.13(a) Non-current borrowings

At amortised cost

Secured

Term loans:
Rupee loans from banks 3,74,625 4,03,781
Rupee loans from financial institutions / other parties 2,39,572 2,56,858
Foreign currency loans from financial institutions / other parties 29,765 84,371

Un-Secured

Deferred payment liabilities 70,200 -

7,14,162 7,45,010

3.13(a1) Nature of security for term loans

a) Term loans from all banks, financial Institution/other parties of Rs. 7,48,637 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 9,84,222 lakhs ) is secured / to be
secured by first charge on all the Immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company and pledge of 100% of the total
issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding Company on pari passu basis with working capital lenders, permitted bank
guarantee providers and hedge counterpatrties.

Charge over 414 Hectare of land yet to be fully acquired and on de-allocated Chhatrashal Coal mines which is subject to decision of
Honourable High Court is pending to be executed.

b) The Holding Company has given financial commitments/guarantees fo the lenders of the Company.
3.13(a2) Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 4,04,091 lakhs ( March 31, 2024 : Rs. 4,33,446 lakhs) has been obtained from
banks for the project. Earlier 50% of the loan was repayable in 40 quartery installments and remaining 50% in one single bullet payment at
the end of ten years from March 31, 2015 was subsequently restructured under flexbile structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and
the outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarterly installments commencing from December 31,
2015.

b) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 71,372 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs. 76,196 lakhs) has been obtained from
financial institutions for the project. Earlier 50% of the loan was repayable in 40 quarterly installments and remaining 50% in one single
bullet payment at the end of ten years form March 31, 2015 was subsequently restructured under flexible structuring scheme of Reserve
Bank of India and the outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarterly installments commencing from
December 31, 2015.

¢) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 1,86,558 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs. 1,99,105 lakhs) has been obtained from
financial institutions for the project. Earlier the loan was repayable in 60 quarterly installments starting form March 31, 2015 which has now
been restructured under flexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and the outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 is
repayable in 82 structured quarterly instalments commencing from October 15, 2015.

d) 50 % of Foreign Currency Loan from financial Institutions/other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. Nil (March 31, 2024 : Rs.
1,34,838 lakhs) is repayable in 40 quarterly installments commenced from March 31, 2015. Remaining 50% is repaid in one single bullet
repayment during the year.

e) Foreign currency loan from financial institution / other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 86,616 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs.
1,40,637 lakhs) is repayable in 24 structured semi-annual instaliments commencing from March 20, 2015.

f) During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company paid its various outstanding statutory dues to Government of Madhya Pradesh
(GOMP), GOMP has passed an order to freeze the interest liability amounting to Rs. 70,200 lakhs as on March 31, 2025 on above
statutory dues (subject to approval by inter-departmental committees of GOMP) and deferred the same to be paid on December 31, 2036
as bullet payment. The said liability will carry interest at the RBI bank rate plus 1 % payable annually i.e. 31st December

g) Interest rate on borrowings ranges between 3.66% p.a to 14.75% p.a.

h) Subsequent to balance sheet date, the Compay has refinanced certain rupee term loan from Banks & Financial Institutions amounting to
Rs 4,75,436 lakhs.

3.13(a3) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs.326 lakhs (March 31, 2024 Rs. 1,468 lakhs).




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)
Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

3.14 Non-current provisions

Provision for gratuity (Refer note 7) 2,262 2,056
Provision for leave benefit (Refer note 7) 1,629 1,353
Provision for mine closure expenses (Refer note 11) 3,323 2,959

7,214 6,368

3.14(a) Deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liability due to timing difference (Refer note 13) 36,459 27,426

36,459 27,426

3.15 Other non-current liabilities

Government Grant (Refer Note 12) 1,18,095 1.22,302
Security Deposits 100 109
1,18,195 1,22,411

3.16 Current financial liabilities
3.16(a) Current borrowings

At amortised cost

Secured
Cash credit facility from banks 45,298 55,856
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 3.13 (a1) and 3.13 (a2) ) 1,04,349 2,37,743

Nature of security, interest and terms of repayment:

- Cash credit facility is secured / to be secured by first charge on all current and fixed assets of
the Company and pledge of 100% of the total issued share capital of the Company held by the
Holding Company on pari passu basis with term loan lenders, permitted bank guarantee
providers and hedge counterparties.

- Cash Credit facility carry an average interest rate of MCLR +4.90% per annum.

-The quarterly returns or statements (net current assets), filed by the Company with the
respective banks has certain variances with the books of accounts. This variances primarily
arose because the initial filings were based on provisional figures available at the time. Upon
completion and finalisation of the books, the Company submitted the revised figures along with
appropriate reconciliation and explanation of the variances to the ASM auditor appointed by
the lead lender. The ASM auditor has, in turn, submitted the reconciled data to the lead lender.
The reconciliation for the quarter ended March 31, 2025, is currently under progress. Further,
the management confirms that it has not misused or overdrawn the cash credit drawing power
based on the provisional figures submitted to the respective banks.

1,49,647 2,93,589

i
(el !

Peta




A% S¥9

AN S¥9 (Z 810U 19}9Y) USWLSEIUS SABS| 10§ UOISIAOI]
suoisiroid Juaiing gL'g
6S6'CY’L 815'01L
o ‘ (932 pury juspiroid
veLeet ELe9 pue s ‘Aehos‘ssao Juawdojensp ABisus pue Anp Aouios|e Buipnjoul) sanp Aoynels
§0Z'% s0z'y (z1 910U J9)9y) WeIb JusWUIBA0D)
safiqer) Juslind oy Lh'e
9e0'Le’ L £88°c9
€L0°LLL 801°8S (6 910U I8j9Y) sa|qeded Jayi0
9e€'e £€5°C a|geled sjysuaq asfojdw
8/8'€ N SJuSWINISUI [BIDUBUY SARBALIBQ
(5173 v6v ainjipuadxe |eydeo 1oy Sio}pald)
052 A% s)sodsp Alunodag
0s.'e (AR a4 sBuimoliog uo anp jou Inq panIooe salajy|
sapiliqe]] [eloueuy JU3LIND J3YI0 (2)9L°E
229'vZ 169'2 9ed S0€'e 061'8l el
= 5 0 - - SIBYIO - senp paindsig(al)
= o £ n - WS - s8np pandsiq (i)
06%'¢C 06€'C S0¢ 9el'e 659'2L sisyio (1)
ZeLL L0E LEL 691 3] IJASW (1)
1elol sieal ¢ uey) aIo| |sieah g-Z sieah z-| 1eah | uey) sse SieIORIEd
jusllfed Jo 9)ep anp wol spousd GUIMO||D) Joy BUIPUBISING
¥202 ‘1€ ydse je se Buieby
1p8'9L £v6'l 2£8'C 86¢'}L v29'0L 12301
i = 1 7 T SI8Y)Q - Sanp pandsia(al)
id T I 5 i JWSI - senp psindsiq
¥10'9L S69'L yXIN4 98L°L 90%'0l sau0 ()
£€8 1144 SOL cle 89¢ E )
|ejoL sJeak ¢ uey) alo [sieak g-Z sieak z-| Jeak | ueyj sso Sienopded

juswied jo sjep enp wWoJ) spoiad BuMao||o] 10) BUlpUESINg

229’ y8'9L
061'€2 vio‘9L
et €€8

¥202 ‘L€ uole §20Z ‘L€ yoiep
Je sy je sy

syye| ur seadny

$Z0Z ‘1€ Yaey e se Bureby

sasudieIus ||ews pue sasudis)ua CIOIL UBL) JaYI0 SI0}IpaIo Jo senp Buipuelsing (210
(81 ®)0U J8§9Y) sasudisus |ews pue sasudIgus OIdILI JO sBNp BulpuEBISINQ (810

sa|qeded apeiy (q)oL'¢

(panupuod) 5Z0zZ ‘1€ YaJep papua Jeak ayj 10} SJUBLIYE]S [RIDUBLILY 3} O} S9JON
pallWIT Jamod ueseg




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31,
2025 March 31, 2024
3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy 4,47,538 4,59,168
4,47,538 4,569,168

Details of revenue from contract with customers
Revenue from Sale of energy 4,52,761 4,64,895

Less: Significant financials components

- Rebate given 5,223 5727

Total revenue as per contract price 4,47,538 4,59,168
3.20 Other income

Interest income on:

- Late payment surcharge from Customer 2,032 2,032

- Fixed deposits / Margin money deposits 1,472 972

- Income Tax Refund 27 62

Gain from investments mandatorily measured at FVPL :

- Investment in mutual funds - 246
Gain on Sale on Investment 265 -
Government grants (Refer note 12) 4,206 4,206
Insurance claim received (Refer Note 33) 14,950 2,178
Liabilities written back (Refer Note 9) 17,790 2,930
Other non-operating income 472 509

41,214 13,135
3.21 Cost of fuel consumed
Opening balance of fuel 13,041 10,306
Add:
Amortisation of mining properties 1,02,345 1,08,078
Taxes and duties 53,287 53,322
Fuel consumed 11,156 9,729
Stores and spares consumed 4,966 5,299
Depreciation 3,225 2,924
Other expenses 2,973 2,172
Less : Closing balance of fuel (10,008) (13,041)
1,80,985 1,78,789
3.22 Employee benefits expense
Salaries, bonus and other allowances (Refer Note 9) 9,265 8,792
Contribution to provident fund and other funds (Refer Note 7) 607 571
Graluity (Refer Note 7) 483 451
Leave encashment 612 381
Staff welfare expenses 398 420
11,365 10,615




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued)

3.23

3.24

Finance cost

Interest and finance expense on financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost :

On Rupee term loans

On Foreign currency loans

On Working capital loans

Unwinding of discount on mine closure provision (Refer note 11)
Other finance charges

Generation, administration and other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Rent expenses (Refer note 19)
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and equipment
- Building
- Others
Legal and professional charges (including shared service charges) (Refer
Note 9)
Travelling and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Water Charges
Loss on discard of property, plant and equipment
Assets written off
Electricity duty and energy development cess
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibllities (Refer note 22)
Miscellaneous expenses

@ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by Company

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31,
2025 March 31, 2024
88,704 95,696
14,156 20,801
5,947 6,024
342 305
32,174 24,104
1,41,323 1,46,930
8,591 9,893
394 380
9,313 8,994
152 307
751 643
2,054 5,419
272 363
24 15
8,460 8,081
5,959 5,626
1 @
15,462 -
34,347 35,114
360 296
4,343 4,025
90,483 79,156
—_—
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

4)

5)

6)

Contingent liabilities and commitments:

a)

d)

e)

f)

The Company has received net claims amounting to Rs. 974 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 974 lakhs) from contractors
towards deductions made by the Company due to non-performance of certain obligations under the terms of
arrangement for the certain construction works. The matter is under arbitration.

The Company has received claims of Rs. 2,568 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs.2,568 lakhs) from some of the procurers
alleging delay in achievement of commercial operation of first and second unit, which has been disputed by the
Company and is pending before the High Courts.

The Company has disputed the methodology for quantification of tax liability on annual value of mineral bearing land,
adopted by the District Authorities under Madhya Pradesh Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam
(MPGATSVA/Act). The liability as per methodology adopted by the District Authorities stands as at Rs. 76,745 lakhs
(March 31, 2024: Rs. 129,409 lakhs, Including interest).

The Company had filed a writ petition before Jabalpur High Court for revised quantification, however the same was
rejected by the Court by its order dated January 17, 2018. The Company had filed a Review Petition before Jabalpur
High Court against its order dated January 17, 2018 and the same was also rejected by Hon'ble High Court. The
Company has filed a Civil Appeal before Honorable Supreme court where Hon'ble Supreme court has passed an
interim order to pay the tax under MPGATSVA as per the methodology adopted by the Company and the Civil Appeal
has been tagged with other Appeals filed in the Hon’ble Supreme Court where the constitutional validity of the Act is
under consideration. On July 25, 2024 & August 14, 2024, the Nine Judge Constitution Bench of Hon’ble Supreme
Court held that the legislative power to tax mineral rights rest with the state legislature and decided that interest &
penalty liabilities under the applicable demands which are under challenge before the Supreme Court will be waived
off upto date of order. Accordingly, Interest has not been considered in contingent liabilities based on the said order.
Further the Supreme Court also provided that accumulated principal liability till date of SC Judgment would be payable
over 12 years starting April 01, 2026. While Supreme Court decided the principle in the 9 Judge Bench judgment, the
individual cases are to be decided by the Supreme Court. Thus, Companie's case on non-applicability of MPGATSVA
is yet to be decided.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be unexecuted on capital account and not provided for Rs. 2,388 lakhs
(March 31, 2024: Rs. 73,789 lakhs).

Claims not acknowledged as debt Rs. 54 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs 54 lakhs)

The Company has not provided for Income Tax demand of Rs. 32 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 366 lakhs) which is
pending before various authorities.

Exchange differences on long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding:

The Company has capitalised the value of PPE with an amount of Rs. 10,004 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs 6,282 takhs)
arising on settlement or reinstatement of the long-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as of March 31, 2025.
Refer note 2.1(p) above for the policy.

Details of remuneration to auditors (Excluding Taxes):

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

As Auditors
For Statutory Audit 58 58

For others- Certification Charges 4 2




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

7) Employee Benefit Obligations

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

a) Leave obligations
The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current* 645 537
Non-current 1,629 1,353
* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlements.
b) Defined contribution plans
(i) Provident fund
(i) Superannuation fund
(iii} State defined contribution plans
- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995
The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the regional provident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.
The Company has recognized following amounts in the statement of profit and loss / overburden excavation expenses
for the year:
Rupees in lakhs
Patfigulars March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Contribution to provident fund 431 398
Contribution to employees' pension scheme 1995 80 85
c) Post employment obligation
Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entitles an employee,
who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic salary for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basic salary last drawn by the
employee concerned.




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(i) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Discount rate (per annum)
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Rate of return on plan assets

6.55%
7.50%
6.55%

7.15%
7.50%
7.15%

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(ii) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

Present value

Fair value of

Rarticulars of obligation plan assets Hetamogny

As at April 01, 2024 3,ﬁjl (1,055) 2,056

Current service cost 347 - 347

Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 200 (64) 136

% B
_R;m;asarements during the year

Return on.plan assets, excluding amount included in interest } 61 61

expense/(income)

(Gain ) / loss from change in financial assumptions 116 - 116

(Gain) / loss arising from change in demographic assumptions

Experience (gains) / losses 66 - 66

Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 182 61 243

Employer Contribution - (520) (520)

Liabilities assumed/(settled)

Benefit payments (93) 93 -

As at March 31, 2025 3,747 (1485) 2,262

Rupees in lakhs

Present value

Fair value of

Rarticulars B of obligation plan assets HiShamoting
As at April 01, 2023 2,659 (803) 1,856
Current service cost 317 - 317
Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 176 (42) 134
Total amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss /

overburden excavation expenses 493 (42) =
Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest } (66) (66)

expense/(income)




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(Gain )/ loss from change in financial assumptions 26 - 27
(Gain )/ loss from change in demographic assumptions

Experience (gains) / losses 114 - 114
Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 140 (66) 74
Employer Contribution - (325) (325)
Liabilities assumed/(settled)

Benefit payments (181) 181 -
As at March 31, 2024 3,11 (1055) 2,056

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of funded obligations 3,747 3,111
Fair value of plan assets (1,485) (1,055)
Deficit of funded plan 2262 2.056

(iii) Sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity analysis of the provision for defined benefit obligation to the changes in the weighted principal
assumptions are:

Impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit

obligations
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Discount rate 50 bps 50 bps (2.62%) (2.71%) 2.76% 2.86%
Rate of increase
in compensation 50 bps 50 bps 2.73% 2.84% (2.61%) (2.72%)

levels

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied while calculating the defined benefit liability recognized in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan is administrated 100% by Reliance Nippon Life insurance Company
Limited as at March 31, 2025 as well as March 31, 2024.

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liability of the plan. The Company'’s policy is
not to externally fund these liabilities but to recognize the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees directly
from its own resources as and when the same becomes due.
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

v)

(vi

Defined benefit liability and employer contributions:
Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2025 is Rs. 3 Crore

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5.39 years (March 31,2024 — 5.57 Years).

) Maturity analysis of Project Benefit obligation

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Within 12 months 809 632
1to 5 years 1,816 1,517
Beyond 5 years 3,070 2,894
Total 3 5,695 5,043

(vii) The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yields. If plan assets under

8)

perform, this yield will create a deficit.

Assets pledged as security

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Non-current
First charge
Financial assets

Margin money deposits 2,502 3,064
Other financial assets 66 283
Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 19,63,841 20,46,964
Capital work-in-progress 1,517 33
Intangible assets 2,048 2,160
Other non-current assets (including tax assets) 2,830 45,236
Total non-current assets pledged as security (A) 19,72,804 20,97,740
Current

First charge

Financial assets

Investments - 3,657
Trade receivables 72,058 104,568
Cash and bank balances 15,427 20,598
Other financial assets 29,144 3,219
Non-financial assets

Inventories 60,939 64,401
Other current assets 6,645 4,371
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 1,84,213 2,00,814 .
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 21,57,017 22,98,554




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

9)

A)

B)

¢)

Related party transactions:

As per Ind AS 24 'Related Party Transactions' as prescribed by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below:

Entity having control over the Company:

Holding company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

Major investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the holding company directly or
indirectly:

Company

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
Individual

Shri. Anil D. Ambani

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ closing balance existed at year
end:

i) Key Management Personnel

a) Shri Sachin Mohapatra, Director (Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director)
b) Shri Laxmi Dutt Viyas, Chief Financial Officer (Upto September 30,2024)

c) Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra, Chief financial officer (w.e.f October 22, 2024)

d) Ms Mansi 8. Shah, Company Secretary (w.e.f February 4, 2025)

e) Shri Murli Manoar Purohit, Company Secretary (Upto April 28, 2023)

) Shri Shrikant D Kulkarni, Director (upto December 4, 2024)

g) Shri Umesh Kumar Agrawal, Director (Upto February 05, 2025)

h) Smt Ramandeep Kaur, Company Secretary (Upto February 4, 2025)

ii) Fellow Subsidiaries
a) Reliance NU Energies Two Private Limited — (RNE2) (Formerly known as Reliance NU PSP Private
Limited) (Chitrangi Power Private Limited)
b) Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)

iii) Company over which companies/ individuals described in clause B have control / significant influence

a) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL)
b) BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL)
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)
D) Details of transactions and closing balances:

(i) Transactions during the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of energy

BRPL (net of rebate) 7,215 7,214
BYPL (net of rebate) 34,960 35,345

Other Income - Liabilities Written Back

R Power 12,024 2,644

Legal and Professional Fees (including shared service charges)

R Power 708 4,012
Expenditure incurred on behalf of (Net)

R Power 99 125
Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature (Perpetual ICD)

R Power 2,24,564 "
Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

- Short term employee benefits 378 347
- Post-employment defined benefits 20 21

Note: Remuneration does not include post-employment benefits, as these are determined based on an actuarial
basis for the Company.

(ii) Outstanding closing balances:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capital advance
R Infra - 27,650

Trade receivables

BRPL 1,075 1,210
BYPL 1,647 114

Advance to Vendors

DSPL 23 23
RNE2 3 3

Equity Share Capital (excluding premium)
R Power 432,737 4,32,737

Other Receivable
R Infra 27,650 -

Preference Share Capital (excluding premium)
R Power 3,579 3,579




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

Instrument Entirely Equity in Nature (Long Term
Perpetual)
R Power

Other current financial liabilities

R Power

Capital Commitment

R Infra

2,44,564

27,482

20,000

39,842

71,556

(i) R Infra has given an equity support undertaking to the power procurers, that in the event of failure on part of R
Power to invest, in full or in part, in the equity share capital of the Company, it shall subscribe to the balance equity.

(iv) The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect
of the project being undertaken, including any capital expenditure over and above the project cost approved by the
lenders and to meet shortfall in the expected revenues/debt servicing based on the future outcome of various

uncertainties.

10) Earnings per share:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Profit available to equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating Diluted
EPS

4,36,31,53,000

Profit / (Loss) of continuing operation (A) (Rs. in lakhs) 1,480 (17,832)
Profit / (Loss) of discontinuing operation (B) (Rs. in lakhs) - -
Profit / (Loss) of continuing and discontinuing operation (C) (Rs. in lakhs) 1,480 (17,832)
Number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Basic) (D) 4,32,73,64,250 4,32,73,64,250
Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Diluted) (E) 4,36,31,53,000 4,36,31,53,000
Basic earnings per share for continuing operations (A/D) (Rs.) 0.0342 (0.4121)
Diluted earnings per share for continuing operations (A/E) (Rs.) 0.0339 (0.4121)*
Basic earnings per share for discontinued operations (B/D) (Rs.) - -
Diluted earnings per share for discontinued operations (B/E) (Rs.) B -
Basic earnings per share for continued and discontinued operations (C/D) (Rs.) 0.0342 (0.4121)
Diluted earnings per share for continued and discontinued Operations (C/E) (Rs.) 0.0339 (0.4121)*
Nominal value of an equity share (Rs.) 10 10
Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

\évlflsghted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating Basic 4,32,73,64,250 4,32.73.64.250
Total Weighted average potential equity shares 35,788,750 35,788,750

4,36,31,53,000

* 7.5% Compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive effect on earnings per share

and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earning per share.




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

11) Provision for mine closure obligation

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Balance as at beginning of the year 2,959 2,601
Additions 22 53
Amount used/reversed - -
Unwinding of interest 342 305
Balance as at the end of the year 3,323 2,959

Provision for mine closure obligation represents estimates made towards the expected expenditure for restoring the mining
area and other obligatory expenses as per the approved mine closure plan. The timing of the outflow with regard to the
said matter would be in a phased manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and consequential restoration cost.

12) Government Grants

Exemptions granted by Government of India to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Act, 1962 are recognized

at their fair value as Government Grant. (Refer note 2.1(t)).

Given below are details of the movement of Government Grant-

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 1,26,506 1,30,712
Grants during the year 4 “
Released to statement of profit and loss (4,206) (4,206)
Closing balance 1,22,300 1,26,506

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current portion 4,205 4,205
Non-current portion 1,18,095 1,22,301
Closing balance 1,22,300 1,26,506




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

13) Income taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 are as under:;

(a) Income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

(i) Income Tax expense
Current year tax
Income tax for earlier years

Total

(ii) Deferred tax
Decrease/ (increase) in deferred tax assets

(Decrease)/ increase in deferred tax liabilities 9,033 19,895
Total 9,033 19,895
Total income tax expense/(Credit) (i)+(ii) 9,033 19,895

(b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Lz L
31,2025 31,2024
Profit / (loss) before tax 10,513 2,063
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.17% (2023-24: 25.17%) 2,646 519
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Tax effect due to disallowance of expenditure u/s 43B 324 5,457
Income not chargeable to income tax under Income Tax Act, 1961 (1,059) (1,121)
Others 9,768 14,459
Income tax expense/(Credit) 9,033 19,895

(c) Non-current tax assets:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 1,225 1,059
Current tax payable for the year B -
Taxes paid/ (refunded)/Adjusted(net) (356) 166
Closing balance 869 1,225
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(d) Deferred tax balances:

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars As At March 31,

As At March 31,

2025 2024
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment and others (2,81,164) (2,55,016)
Brought forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation 2,13,922 1,95,748
Government Grant 30,783 31,842
Net deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities) (36,459) (27,426)

(e) Movement in deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Rupees in lakhs

Property. Plant Brought forward
Particulars andpequ);’pment IQsSiang GOVEImmEnt Total
and others unabsorbed Grant
depreciation
At April 01, 2023 {(2,36,816) 1,96,385 32,900 (7,531)
(Charged)/credited to Statement of profit and loss (18,200) (637) (1,058) (19,895)
At March 31, 2024 (2,55,016) 1,95,748 31,842 (27,426)
(Charged)/credited to Statement of profit and loss (26,148) 18,174 (1,059) (9,033)
At March 31, 2025 (2,81,164) 2,13,922 30,783 (36,459)
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

(b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
(a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the
financial statements. The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade
payables, cash and cash equivalents, Margin Money deposit / Fixed deposit, Security deposit and other receivables,
employees benefit payable etc. as carrying value is reasonable approximation of fair values. To provide an indication about
the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three
levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value - recurring fair
value measurements as at March 31,
2025

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at FVPL
Derivatives - . L
Investment in Mutual funds - & -

Total financial assets - B

Financial liabilities at FVPL
Derivatives “ 5

_?otal financial liabilities - . -

Assets and liabilities which are
measured at amortised cost for
which fair values are disclosed as at
March 31, 2025

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 8,19,057 - 8,19,057

Total financial liabilities B 8,19,057 - 8,19,057

Financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value - recurring fair
value measurements as at March 31,
2024

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives " 2,032 - 2,032
Investment in Mutual funds 3,657 - 3,657

Total financial assets 3,657 2,032 = 5,689

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Derivatives 3,878 3,878

Total financial liabilities - 3.878 = 3,878
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which
are measured at amortised

cost for which fair values are Level 2 Level 3 Total
disclosed as at March 31,

2024

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 9,78,354 - 9,81,054
Total financial liabilities 9,78,354 T 9,81,054

(c) Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of competent third party to perform the valuations of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the Company

and the valuer on annual basis.

(d) Valuation technique used to determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

¢ The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV represents the price at which the issuer
will issue these units and will redeem such units of mutual fund to and from the investor.

¢ The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and foreign currency option contracts are considered as valued by

third party.

(e) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

2?;2{:2? Fair value 2?:2::? Fair value
Financial assets
Margin Money Deposits / Fixed Deposits 2,502 2,502 3,064 3,064
Security Deposits 66 66 283 283
Total financial assets 2,568 2,568 3,347 3,347

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings™*

8,20,922 8,19.057

9.85,503 9,78,354

Total flnanclal liabilities

8,20,922 8,14,269

9,85,503 9,78,354

* Carrying amount of borrowing includes long term borrowing, current maturity of long term borrowing and interest accrued but

not due on borrowing.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities (other than current maturity of long term borrowing and interest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the same as their fair

values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will not
be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the

Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans).

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount is equal to the fair values.
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Note:

Level 1:

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in

level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

15) Financial risk management

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk and market

risks.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, financial deposits, letters of credit
assets measured at amortised
cost
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Availability of committed
credit lines and borrowing
facilities
Market risk — Recognized financial liabilities Sensitivity analysis Partly hedge by Foreign
foreign exchange  not denominated in Indian rupee exchange forward contract
(Rs.) and Call Spread Options
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Unhedged
interest rate variable rates

(a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractuat obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, financial
assets carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with
trade customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA under respective state regulations and respective
state distribution companies including outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss.

The Company credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity based on the PPA entered with
power procurers and inter-corporate deposits / loans given to group entities. The credit risk is low as the sale of
electricity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the regulator. The Inter-corporate deposits /
loan have been given only to entities within the group. There is no change in the risk status of such corporates.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding
credit risk have been managed at company level.

(i) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consists of Power Procurers with whom the Company has entered into Power Purchase agreement
(PPA) in order to sell the electricity generated at its power station. Credit risk in case of trade receivables would arise
if the counter party would not be able to settle their obligations as agreed in the PPA. To manage the above risk the
Company on an monthly basis assesses the financial reliability of the customers, taking into account the financial
condition, current economic trends and analysis of bad-debts and ageing of accounts receivables. In addition, the
receivable balances are monitored by the Company on an ongoing basis, with the result that the Company's exposure
to bad-debts is not s/lgptﬁcant
B «-._‘_-‘_h
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Further trade receivable of the Company consists of customers which are mainly state government owned power
distribution companies and receivables are secured by letter of credit given by customers as per PPA terms.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables as disclosed in
note 3.8(b).

(ii) Other financial assets

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise cash and bank
balances including fixed deposits, derivative instruments, security deposits, advances to employees and refated
parties, the Company's exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal
to the carrying amount of these instruments on the reporting date as disclosed in note 3.4(a), 3.4(b), 3.8(c), 3.8(d) and
3.8(e). The Company limits its counter party risk on the assets by dealing with banks/F| which are high rated. Further,
there is no credit risk perceived pertaining to investments, advances to employees, derivative instruments and security
deposits as disclosed in note 3.8(a), 3.8(c) and 3.4(b).

(b) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions.
Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining
availability under committed credit lines.

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured against plant
and machinery and long terms loans and advances. In addition, the Company has working capital loans available which are
renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The Company's objective in relation to its existing operating
business is to maintain sufficient funding to operate at an optimal level.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of expected cash flows. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against
internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Current liabilities is exceeding current assets due to disclosure of Current maturities of Long term Borrowing as Current
Liabilities as per requirement of Schedule [l of the Act.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than 5

e year and 5 yeal:s years iatal
Non-derivatives liabilities

Borrowings* 1,562,552 5,16,889 5,66,743 12,36,184
Creditors for capital expenditure 494 - - 494
Trade payables 16,847 - - 16,847
Security deposits received 337 - - 337
Employee benefit payable 2,533 - - 2,533
Other Pavables 58.108 . = 58.108
Total non-derivative liabilities 2,30,871 5,16,889 5,66,743 13,14,503

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging:
Outflow - % & s
Inflow & - . =
Total derivative liabilities # - m -
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The company has recognized MTM (loss)/gain of Rs. (1,831) Lakhs (March 31, 2024 Rs. (579) on realized derivative

contract as on reporting date.

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than 5

March 31, 2024 year and 5 yea):'s years Total
Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings* 3,31,497 5,73,745 6,09,110 15,14,352
Creditors for capital expenditure 749 - - 749
Trade payables 24,622 - B 24,622
Security deposits received 250 - - 250
Employee benefits payable 2,336 - - 2,336
Other Pavables 1,11,073 - - 1,11,073
Total non-derivative liabilities 4,70,527 5,73,745 6,09,110 16,53,382
Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging:

Outflow 22,472 - - 22,472

Inflow (18,594) - - (18,594)
Total derivative liabilities 3,878 - - 3.878

* Borrowing includes interest for future period.

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)

Interest rate risk

(i) Foreign currency risk

The Company has long term monetary liabilities which are in currency other than its functional currency. Foreign
currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the value of recognized monetary assets and monetary liabilities
denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Financial liabilities

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Borrowings including accrued interest 86,721 2,75,721
Import payables 23,916 20,204
Gross foreign currency exposure 1,10,637 2,95,925
Covered by derivatives
Forward contracts B (18,342)
Call spread/option B (12,506)
Net exposure to foreign currency risk B 1,10,637 2,65,077
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Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated

financial instruments. Also Refer 2.1(p) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhs

_Impact on profit before tax / PPE March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
USD sensitivity
INR/USD -Increase by 6% (March 31, 2024- 6%)* (6,638) (16,590)
INR/USD -Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2024- 6%)* 6,638 16,590

* Holding all other variables constant

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the Company
to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as
defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in
market interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Variable rate borrowings 7,79,603 9,06,521

Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates:

Rupees in lakhs

" - Impact on profit before tax
rticul
ks March 31,2025 _ March 31, 2024

Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing interest cost * (5,210) (5,792)
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing interest cost * 5,210 5,792
* Holding all other variables constant
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16)

17)

Capital Management

(a) Risk Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components of equity.
Debt includes long term borrowing including current maturity of long term borrowing and short term borrowing and interest
accrued thereon. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company: (Also refer note 26B)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Debt 10,41,359
Equity 10,39,387 8,13,586
Total 19,05,607 18,54,945

(b) The Company has not received any communication from lenders for non-compliance of any debt covenant.

(c) The Company has not declared any dividend during year ended March 31, 2025 & March 31, 2024.

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in India. Operating Segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief Operating
Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 were from customers located in India.
Customers include government controlled public electricity distribution entities as well as private distribution entities.

Rupees in lakhs

Customer name

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

% age of % age of

Revenue total revenue Revenue total revenue

MP Power Management Company 175,181 39% 181,821 40%
Punjab State Power Corporation

Limited 64,144 14% 64,271 14%

Haryana Power Purchase Centre 47,665 1% 48,786 1%
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18)

19)

20)

21)

Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Disclosure of amounts payable to vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development
Act, 2006" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors
under the said Act.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Principal amount remaining unpaid to suppliers as at the year end 833 1,132
Interest accrued, due to suppliers on the above amount, and unpaid as at 363 473

the year end

Payment made to suppliers {other than interest) beyond the appointed date 2,849 845
under Section 16 of MSMED

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16) - -

Amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, - -
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making the payment, 33 66
which has been paid but beyond the appointed date during the year, but without
adding the interest specified under MSMED Act

Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 363 473
accounting year to suppliers

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the - -
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure

under Section 23 of MSMED

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve
months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease.

During the year, the Company has recognized Lease rentals in the statement of profit and loss is amounting to Rs. 394
lakhs (March 31,2024 Rs.380 lakhs)

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income tax Act, 1961.

a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide

any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

b) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

funding party company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries.
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22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

The Company is required to spend Rs. 310 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 295 lakhs) towards Corporate Social
Responsibility based on the profitability of the Company. Against the said amount, the Company has spent Rs. 360 lakhs
(March 31, 2024: Rs. 296 lakhs), towards promotion of education, vocational skill development and educational
infrastructure during the year.

During the year, as mutually agreed between the Company & Reliance Power Limited, the Company has written back
its liabilities related to management fees amounting to Rs 12,024 lakhs (Refer note 9).

Additional regulatory information required by schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.
a. As per Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no balances outstanding with struck off companies.
b. During the year, the Company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

¢. During the year, the Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement in terms of section 230 to 237 of
the companies act.

d. During the year, the Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency.
€. During the year, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both.

f.  There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

g. The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for the purposes
for which such loans were taken.

h. The Company has complied with the number of Layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

i. No Proceeding have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has settled various outstanding statutory dues payable to the
Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP). Subsequently, GoMP issued an order, subject to approval by its inter-
departmental committees to freeze the associated interest liability amounting to Rs 70,200 lakhs as of March 31, 2025.
The said interest fiability has been deferred and is scheduled to be paid as a bullet payment on December 31, 2036. The
deferred liability will accrue interest annually at a rate equivalent to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) bank rate plus 1%,
with interest payable each year on 31% December.

Net cash flow from operating activities is reduced compared to last year due to the repayment of Statutory liabilities
payable to Government of Madhya Pradesh amounting to Rs.1,34,539 lakhs out of the same, Rs. 1,00,000 lakhs has
been raised as Inter corporate deposit from Reliance Power Limited which is considered under Financing activity.

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Insurance Company has fully settled the claim of Rs. 14,950 lakhs towards
loss of property, plant & equipment incurred due to accidental failure & damage of Generator Turbine (GT). The Company
has recognized the Insurance claim of Rs 14,950 lakhs under Other Income (Refer note 3.20).
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27) Ratios:
Sr.No Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Variance (%)
A Current ratio * 0.76 0.34 123.53
B Debt Equity ratio 2 0.83 1.28 (35.16)
C Debt Service Coverage ratio 2 0.56 0.76 -26.32
D Return on Equity * 0.16% (2.17%) 107.36
E Inventory turnover ratio 7.14 6.94 2.88
F Trade Receivables turnover ratio 5.07 4.92 3.05
G Trade Payables turnover ratio NA NA NA
H Net Capital turnover ratio 5 (7.80) (1.20) 550.00
I Net Profit ratio © 0.33% (3.88%) 108.51
[_ J Return on capital employed 7.83% 7.93% (1.26) |
K Return on Investment 6.99% 6.97% 0.29

1 Current Ratio has increased due to decrease in current liabilities of the company for the year 2024-25.
2 Debt equity ratio has decreased due to repayment of borrowings of the company for the year 2024-25.
3 Debt Service coverage ratio decreased due to bullet repayment of borrowing for the company for the year 2024-25.
4 Return on equity ratio has increased due to increase in net profit of the company for the year 2024-25.
5 Net Capital turnover ratio has decreased due to increase in working capital.
6 Net Profit ratio has increased due to increase in net profit of the company for the year 2024-25.

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Current assets 1,84,213 2,00,814
Current liabilities CalBIY 5,83.753
Total Debt 8,63,809 10,38,609
Equity 826,456 8.13,586
Earnings before Interest and Tax and exceptional items (EBIT) IEiEEE0 1,48,993
Interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for the year BT 1,24,132
Principal Repayment of Long Term Debt for the year 2,42,192 1,16,474
Net profit/(loss) after tax 1550 (17,832)
Earning available for debt service 1,96,887 1,83,848
Shareholders fund e 8,13,586
Average Inventories 62,670 66,148
Average Trade Receivables 88013 93,302
Average Trade Payables 2o 27,708
Turnover (Revenue from operation) BEing 4,59,168
Working capital (57,387) (3,82,939)
Income generated from investment 265 246
Average investment e 3.534
Capital employed RO 18,79,621
Equity GRS 8,13,586
Debt Glesia02 10,38,609
Deferred tax liabilities SR 27,426
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Ratios have been computed as under:
Current Ratio: Current Assets/Current Liabilities

Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt / Equity excluding Revaluation Reserve

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt service / (Interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for
the period/year + Principal Repayment of Long Term Debt for the period/ year).

Return on Equity = Net profit after tax/ Average Shareholder's fund

Inventory turnover ratio = Turnover / Average inventory

Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Turnover / Average Receivables

Trade Payables turnover ratio = Net credit purchase / Average Payables

Net Capital turnover ratio = Turnover / working capital

Net Profit ratio = Net Profit after tax/ Turnover

Return on capital employed = EBIT / Capital employed

Return on Investment = Income generated from investment/average investment*

* Average Investment = (Opening Investment Nav + Closing Investment Nav as on sale date)/ 2

28) Previous year's figures are regrouped/ reclassified wherever it was necessary to compare the current year figures.
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